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RELEASE IN PART B6

Re: To Turkish PM Erdogan: Time to Consider all the Facts

From: Lanny J. Davis B6

To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemall.com
Subject: Re: To Turkish PM Erdogan: Time to Consider all the Facts
Thanks my good friend.

I love writing my column.

I found Erdogan to be a fascinating and potentially great "common” man who has lost his way - he wanted me to work for him
but I couldn't. Ifound something lacking in his vision. Reminded me of a politician too unwilling to stand up to his base.

Sorry he's turned out that way...so far.

Hope you are well,

Best,
Lanny

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Lanny ). Davis

Sent: Fri Jun 11 20:39:50 2010

Subject: Re: To Turkish PM Erdogan: Time to Consider all the Facts
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Brilliant.

----- Original Message -----

From: Lanny Davis

To: H

Sent: Thu Jun 10 14:36:23 2010

Subject: To Turkish PM Erdogan: Time to Consider all the Facts

If you are having trouble viewing this message, please go to

http://community.icontact.com/p/ wwwlannyjdaviscom/n ewsletters/blogs/posts/to-turkis h-pm-erdogan-time-t o-consider-all-
the-facts

Purple Nation

June 10, 2010

To Turkish PM Erdogan: Time to Consider all the Facts
By Lanny ). Davis

http://thehill.com/opinion/colum nists/lanny-davis/1 02357-message-to-turkish-pm-erdo gan
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